

OBAYI NNAEDOZIE MICHAEL

Address: Enugu state, Nigeria.

Tel: +234(0)7032926658

E-mails: masterdozy92@gmail.com,

Profile:

I'm a diligent young individual who has about five years' experience as regards to work. I've worked mostly in the ICT sector as a web developer, IT support and equally as an ICT officer/manager. I believe my present skillset would enable me to be indispensable to any firm or company I get to have any practical experiential engagement with.

Personal Data:

Date of Birth:	24 th June, 1992
State of Origin:	Enugu State
Local Govt Area:	Nsukka
Gender:	Male
Marital Status:	Single
Nationality:	Nigerian

Education and Qualification:

National Youth Service Corporation Discharge Certificate	2019-2020
University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Enugu State Bachelor of Science (BSC)- Computer science	2013-2017
Seat Of Wisdom Secondary School, Enugu State West African Examination Council (WAEC)	2003-2009

Work Experience

Carmelite Prisoners' Interest Organization, ICT Officer, October 2017 – Present.

1. Creation and management of the organization's website.
2. Graphics designer for the organization.
3. Maintenance, repair and installation of computer and accessories hardware and software programs.
4. Social media manager for the organization's social media accounts.

Reach.ng, Content Creator, February 2020- November 2020.

1. Creating news and content for the website.
2. Overall management of the website.

Ballroom Cynosure, ICT Manager, June 2020- August 2020.

1. Graphics designer for the organization.
2. Maintenance, repair and installation of computer and accessories hardware and software programs.
3. Social media manager for the organization's social media accounts.

TechX Innovation Hub, ICT Manager, May 2019 – March 2020.

1. Social media manager for the company's social media accounts.
2. Implementation of the company's publicity plan.
3. Creation and management of the company's website.

Henrich Gold Global Limited, Stock Manager, March 2013 - September 2013.

1. Reporting of daily activities to the manager and effective analysis of outputs so as to have a competitive edge over others and retain clients.
2. Taking Stock of both new and old items while also updating the manager whenever we were in need of new items.

Skills:

- Full Stack Web Development.
- Documentation
- E-commerce Platform Development and Management
- Wordpress Developer
- Expert Level Digital Marketing Skills.
- Effective Oral and Written Communications Skills.
- Software Installation.
- System Administration
- Troubleshooting.
- Customer Service.
- Technical Support
- Proficient with the Use of Microsoft Office Packages (Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Powerpoint and Microsoft 360 Suite
- Content Creation

My Portfolio: My Completed Projects/

- www.dozieobayi.com
- www.gigsforafrica.com
- www.putagindtipsintl.com
- www.brendajerome.com
- www.gregsvilleconsultingltd.com
- www.affordablechicagoproperties.com
- www.sahasnowmanagement.com
- www.vanengeconsult.com
- www.deborahakajehova.com/tutor
- www.esjrt.org
- www.hislordshipintministries.org
- www.studymedicineinthecaribbean.com
- www.upnstore.org
- www.nigerianstories.com
- www.everythingmedicaleq.com
- www.empoweredvessels.org
- www.sprintexpresscourier.net
- www.studymedicineinthecaribbean.com
- www.talkhealthafrica.com

Hobbies:

Playing games, learning new things, Travelling

Referees:

Michael C. Ukwuma
Founder of SEVICS
08036017362

Rev.Fr. Ambrose Ekeroku (OCD)
Executive Director, Carmelite Prisoners' Interests Organization (CAPIO)
08035267868

Victor A. Oche
Founder of WRAUT
08090513084